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From: Town Erwin Manager
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2022 2:12 PM
To: Kimberly Gibbons
Subject: RE: 308 E J St

Good Afternod

Itis fine to issy
outtometoo
you have a gre

Thanks,
Snow Bowden

Snow Bowden
Town Manage
Town of Erwin
P.O. Box 459

Erwin, NC 2333}

910-591-4200
townmanager

=

e an electrical permit for this property. If they want to obtain any other permits please tell them to reach
btain a zoning permit first. | am about to head out of the office but | will be back on Monday. | hope that
at weekend.

Derwin-nc.org

Pursuant to th
Records, this e
response to it

From: Kimberly
Sent: Friday, Ju
To: Town Erwi
Subject: 308 E

This owner con
had to be repld

Kimberly Gibk
Central Perm

e Freedom of Information-Privacy Acts (FOIPA) and North Carolina General Statutes Chapter 132, Public
ectronic mail message and any attachments hereto, as well as any electronic mail message(s) sent in
may be considered public record and as such subject to request and review by anyone at any time.

Gibbons

ly 15,2022 2:10 PM
N Manager <townmanager@erwin-nc.org>
U St

tacted me in regards to having a reconnect done. She said the meter box was damaged and some things
ced. They had a licensed electrician do the work. Is it ok to issue the electrical permit?

pons

Harnett Coun

tting Technician
y Development Services

420 Mckinney Parkway

P.O. Box 65

ailing)

Lillington, N.G. 27546
(910) 893-7525 opt.1
kgibbons@harnett.org




